William Graff

From: Keijiro.Kumagai@jp.ul.com

Sent: Tuesday, August 08, 2006 6:04 PM

To: William Graff

Cc: jerry@atcb.com; major@atcb.com; marianne@atch.com; Rie.Suzuki@jp.ul.com

Subject: Re: www.AmericanTCB.com ATCB003840 | BAB271000-358 | | | BAB271000-358
_ATCB003840

Dear Bill-san,

Thank you very much for your cooperation so far.

About 24GHz Motion Sensor (FTL358), this device is not operate when the
vehicle is moving, however, when user stops the vehicle and sets the alarm
the device starts continuous transmission. In this case, do you think this
device not satisfy requirement of 15.245(b)(1)(iii)?

If you cannot accept, we will revise the test report and issue the test
report in accordance with 15.249. Since this device can satisfy the
requirement of 15.249.

Please advice.

Best Regards,

Keijiro
UL Apex

"William Graff" <whgraff@atcb.com>
2006/08/07 12:34

To

<Rie.Suzuki@jp.ul.com>, <Keijiro.Kumagai@jp.ul.com>

cc

<marianne@atcbh.com>, <major@atcb.com>, <jerry@atcb.com>
Subject

www.AmericanTCB.com ATCB003840 | BAB271000-358 | | |
BAB271000-358_ATCB003840

Regarding www.AmericanTCB.com application:
ATCB ID: ATCB003840

FCC ID: BAB271000-358

IC ID:

NB ID:

Account name: ulapexemc

Comments attached.
Best Regards,

Bill



~ William H. Graff, NARTE Certified

~ President and Director of Engineering
~ AmericanTCB, Inc.

~ 6731 Whittier Ave,

~ McLean, VA 22101

~ mailto:whgraff@americanTCB.com

~ Corporate Phone: (703) 847-4700

~ Corporate FAX: (703) 847-6888

~ Taiwan Office: (703) 310-6868

~ Taiwan Mobile: +886 920399260

[attachment "TATCB Comments 08072006.pdf" deleted by Keijiro
Kumagai/ISE/ULI]

- For more information about UL, its Marks, and its services for
EMC, quality registrations and product certifications for global
markets, please access our web sites at http://www.ul.com and
http://www.ul-asia.com or contact your local sales representative. --
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This e-mail message may contain privileged or confidential
information. If you are not the intended recipient, you may not
disclose, use, disseminate, distribute, copy or rely upon this
message or attachment in any way. If you received this e-mail
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UL and its affiliates do not accept liability for any errors,
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